Manor History File

Manor Name

ACOMB,EAST

Alias

Akom, Acom

Honour/Lord
ship

Barony of Baliol

Ownership

A member of the barony of Baliol the township was occupied in
1268 by four and a half bondage tenants of Sir John de Baliol. In
1414 William Lowery held a tenement of land from the lord. In
1525 the grange of Acom was held at the lord’s will, of the earl of
Westmorland, by Richard Weldon.

In 1623 various tenements were granted to Sir Henry Fane,
knight. By letters patent dated 2nd June 1625 lands at Acomb
were granted to Edward Allen, Robert Ducie, George Whitmore
and other citizens of London as part satisfaction of a debt of
James | to the city of London.

The whole township was acquired by the Fenwicks of Bywell in
the 1660s and since then has belonged to the successive owners
of Bywell Hall. Wentworth Henry Canning Beaumont, 2rd
Viscount Allendale occupied Bywell Hall in the 1920s.

Courts

Sources

Northumberland County History (1909), Vol. VI, pp.118-121,
available at www.archive.org.

Kelly E.R, Kellys Directory of Northumberland, 1921, p.94,
available at.

http://leicester.contentdm.oclc.org/cdm/landingpage/collection/
p16445coll4/hd/
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No records known.
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